April 24, 1966

Dictelet Director U, 8, Customs
177 U.8. Courthouse
Mimneapolis, Minnesals

SHtm: Mz, Willlam Festez
Dear My, Fastes) .

I am contracting for & Canadian firm {Dolhousic University, Halifas,
Nove Scotia) to build for the Usiversity of Minnesota, o medical inetrument
for vesearch purposes, This s a control bos o allow recording of electro-
sapdiograms on special magnetic tape machines tn ouy posseseion.

1 will either impost thils instrument Hroctly heve, or pick it uap in
Lopada for use in Burops this Fall, importing it somostime in the future
whon the overeeas project ie completed, '

.  Total value of the instrument is $3£0&§. $8. Flosse inform me of the
duby to be anticipated st sneh time as the instrument, sither new or in a used
state, is brought back iv the University. '

Sincercly,

Henry Blackburm, M. D.

HBmeb ‘ o *
ses Dr. Reys o
De. Raut&ha'rju



